RESOLUTION #19-0805-06

Authorize expenditure for the purchase of a drinking fountain for Liberty Park

WHEREAS, a drinking fountain installed in 1991 in Liberty Park is in need or
replacement, and

WHEREAS, staff has secured bids and recommends the lowest and best bid.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
TRUSTEES, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, to authorize an expenditure of up to
$3,155.00 for the purchase and shipment and a bottle filler water fountain to be installed

at Liberty Park, payable to Most Dependable Fountains, Inc., 5705 Commander Drive,
Arlington, TN 38002.

Motion made by M and seconded by Al Chhorn—

Vote: Y£2  Mrs. Eichhorn H.M Mr. Gemperline 34M Mrs. Leneghan

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.

Mua 52019 Nl 31%

Date™ Melanie Leneghan, Trustee

7

CERTIFIED BY:

s
sy

Nancy aaﬁt;‘u;te, Fiscal Officer Shyra Eichhorn, Trustee

A
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Cathz Buehrer o

From: Michael Landon

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Mike Schuiling

€c: Andy Curmode; Cathy Buehrer

Subject: Drinking Fountain Repairs

Attachments: img20190731_14115968.pdf; img20190731_14110216.pdf

Good afternoon,

If it is possible | would like to have resolutions on the agenda for repairing the drinking fountains here at Liberty Park. |
have attached a quote for a plumber that is on State bid to do the work. | highlighted on there if any extra parts are
needed it is at an additional charge would it be possible to add an extra $500 to cover them cost if needed. The other
attachment is for a new drinking fountain to replace one of the original drinking fountains from 1991. The first quote is
the best price and the one that | recommend going with. If you need any additional information please let me know.

Thank you

Wickael Landon

Liberty Township
Park Supervisor
2845 Home RD
Powell, OH 43065
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MOST DEPENDABLE
FOUNTAINS, INC.
5705 Commander Dr. Arlington, TN 38002

Quote QTE48752 |

[ Date 7/9/2019 |

Quote | o |
Quoted by: cathy@mostdependable.com

Cathy Tutor

(901) 867-0039

s e —

[ Bill To: ‘ShipTo: |
| LIBERTY TOWNSHIP LIBERTY TOWNSHIP '
| MICHAEL LANDON MICHAEL LANDON |
i OH 43065 OH 43065 |
l
’ ‘
Purchase Order No. Customer ID | Shipping Method ' Payment Terms ' Req Ship Date, Master No. ;
740-881-5432 " | FEDEX 85 | NET30 | 0/0/0000 102,031 |

Quantity Item Number Description

EA 281500 $2.815.00

1| 10135 SM

GREEN

| Best

10135 SM BOTTLE FILLER W/ DF 190 Ibs

uom Discount | UnitPrice | Ext. Price
1

\

& e on cpf zn/z/;j ququ,',L,

PRODUCTION IS 4 WEEKS MIN + SHIP TIME
QUOTED BY CATHY TUTOR

please email PO to cathy@mostdependable com
DO NOT FAX. Thank you!

ONE YEAR WARRANTY. LABOR NOT INCLUDED
PRICES SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE

I (
! Subtotal ; $2,815.00
1 Freight 3 $340.00 |
; Total $3.155.00
_ Original |

Frrie 1 #om Dynamass Bro oh Prndans



WORLY SUPPLY (DELAWARE) Quotation
54 EAST HARRISON STREET

DELAWARE,OH43015 RS S A e
740-363-1151 'Fax 740-369-5433 [y, Fany e
L97/09/19 ) 83633748 |

____________________

| WORLY SUPPLY (DELAWARE)
| 54 EAST HARRISON STREET |

| DELAWARE, OH 43015 1 el
743-363-1151 Fax 740-369-5433
QUOTE TO SHIP TO:
LIBERTY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES LIBERTY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES
10104 BREWSTER LN. 10104 BREWSTER LN.
SUITE 125 SUITE| 125
POWELL, OH 43065 POWELL, OH 43065

| CUSTOMER NUMBER

!
WRITER |
__________________________ +-_,__-_..______.__._.__._.-,._.--...___.__,__,..__...._.__._._________-____._-____._-_____4.,_.. HasBaie i S IR s B I
|
RANDY CLARK |DIRECT | 2% 10th Net 25th 107/09/19 No
BT i??‘Fﬁfﬁﬁi“ﬁiIZ"_IIZﬁZZZﬁIIIZIiZﬁﬁijifiii:iiZIIZIiﬁﬁ'jfi’Z"Zﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ]ﬁ'ﬁ_ﬁﬁEE?ZIEEZ?ﬁ'ﬁ"I'I """ NET AvOUNT
"""" lea| 422061 4420BF1UEVG BI-LEVEL PEDESTAL 77 3250.568| 3250.57
' | FOUNTAIN W/UPPER BOTTLE FILLER ‘ \
' ADA, EVERGREEN ‘
kapssPlug Freight#xxksx 1
i ]
| |
| | | |
!
| | |
‘ | !
| | |
| | |
|
|
| |
‘ |
|
|
""""""""""""""" r'r"ﬁ”f";ej""f"'s'""j{""é”(j”é"rf"ja;"‘r'f"f"&;"ﬁ"'"““""""‘”‘"""s'i:'.BESEEI"'““'3'2"5'6"‘?5’7‘
Prices are subject to change without notice. S&H CHGS 0.00
Sales Tax not Included. bt o cata e L ik N
_Amount Due 3250.57




QUOTATION

LAKESIDE SUPPLY COMPANY :

. ’ s Order Number
3000 West 117 Street

Cleveland, OH 44111 1878865

tht Order Date Page
USA - £
el Lakeside Supply Co. 6272019 113256 Lof
Service is our Business Quote Expircs On 8/2672019
Bill To: Ship To:
CASH SALE CONTRACTOR LEVEL LIBERTY TOWNSHIP
RETURNS SUBJECT TO 20% RE-STOCK FEE 7162 LIBERTY CENTRE DRIVE
ALL TOOL,CHEMICAL & COMPOUND SALES FIN ATTN MR MICHAEL LANDON
CLEVELAND, OH 44111 LIBERTY TOWNSHIP, OH 45069
USA
Attn: Mr. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Requested By: Mr. MICHAEL LANDON
Line # Customer 1D: 100336
PO Number Ship Route Taker
RFQ MURDOCH REPAIR LLARRY
Quantities Pricing
ltem ID vom Unit Extended
Ordered iocate Remaining “)l-l,m Size 5& {tem Description Unit Size! Drice o
Order Note: PLUS INCOMING FRT ALLOW 5-6 WEEKS
ARO NO CANCEL NO RETURN ITEM
Delivery Instructions: PLUS FRT 220 LBS SHIPPING OUT OF CITY
OF INDUSTRY CA ZIP CODE 91744
1.0000 0 0000 1 0000 EACH MURDOCHM30 EACH 3.254 5455 3.254.55
I
1 MURDOCK M30 X 5 FOOT BURY 1.0
HYDRANT
MURDOCK M30 X 5 FOOT BURY
HYDRANT
Total Lines: | SUB-TOTAL: 3,254.55
TAX: 0.00
Total Freight In- 250.00 Total Freight Out- 0.00 TOTAL FREIGHT: 250.00
AMOUNT DUE: 3,504.55

U'S Dollars

Material returns are subject to a 20% handling charge and could include freight
back 1o the manufacturer. Special order items are not eligible for credit. All
returms must be made within 50 days of purchase and require an RMA Issued
by Lakeside Supply Company. Returned material must be in resaleable

condition and In its onginal packaging
12085 1494 . 0602 14



